

Mary Mayville, DNP, RN

◆ m.mayville@neu.edu

PROFILE

Professional nurse with 28 years of experience as a clinical nurse, nurse leader, military officer, and nursing faculty. Dedicated to developing new nurses into outstanding providers who will offer compassion and skill to their patients, and research and knowledge to the profession. Committed to upholding high standards for clinical care by advancing technology in healthcare and healthcare education.

EDUCATION

NORTHEASTERN UNIVERSITY - Boston, MA

Doctor of Nursing Practice, May 2011

MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY - Arlington, VA

Master of Science in Nursing, April 1990

SAN DIEGO STATE UNIVERSITY - San Diego, CA.

Bachelor of Science in Nursing, Dec 1983.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Northeastern University, School of Nursing, Boston, MA. 2002-present.

Assistant Clinical Professor 2011-present

Visiting Clinical Instructor 2010-2011

Course Coordinator, Women and the Family 2007-present

Clinical Faculty/Course Lecturer 2002-2007

- Plan, develop, and implement Women and the Family curriculum for direct-entry (graduate) and undergraduate nursing students. Coordinate, mentor, and consult with 8-10 faculty clinicians and 50-80 students each semester.
- Developed urban education experience for students in partnership with:
 - the Women's Program Services, Suffolk County Sheriff's Department House of Correction
 - a support group for at-risk women through COPE, a public health program focused on education, risk reduction, and prevention of HIV/AIDS
 - Boston IVF Clinics
- Instructed undergraduate students in undergraduate courses including practice based professions, fundamental skills and simulation testing, and N-CLEX review.

Northeastern University, School of Nursing, Boston, MA.

Clinical Faculty Coordinator 2008-2011

- Managed all aspects of the hiring and retention process for 120 part-time undergraduate clinical faculty each year for the School of Nursing. Annual human resource budget of 700K+.
 - Developed clinical faculty evaluation tool based on the National League of Nursing's Core Competency's for Educators
- Collaborated with Boston-area clinical partners to facilitate clinical placement and student learning opportunities
- Supervised and evaluated Program Manager, Clinical Placement Office

Southern New Hampshire Medical Center, Nashua, NH. 1996-present

Clinical Nurse, Maternal Child Health, Per diem

- Manage high-risk antepartum, labor and delivery, and postpartum mother-baby patient care activities on a 23-bed Single Room Maternity Care unit that averages 150 deliveries/month.

Mary Mayville

Holy Cross Hospital, Silver Spring, MD.

1990-1995

Assistant Nurse Manager, Neonatal Intensive Care Unit

- Accountable and responsible for the leadership, operational management, quality improvement, professional development, and patient care management of a 32-bed NICU with 60 professional nurses and support staff.
- As part of the leadership team, increased bed capacity from 16-bed to 32-bed NICU, physically moved the unit's location and expanded the workforce, while maintaining operations and continued support of a high-risk delivery service.
 - Planned and insured effective orientation program for new employees by arranging preceptors, monitoring progress, and evaluating success. Assisted in developing the professional nurse role expansion model.
 - Provided performance feedback and corrective action, approved employee time cards participated in new employee interviews, and insured adherence to policies and procedures.

United States Air Force, Malcolm Grow USAF Medical Center, MD. 1984-2008

Active duty 1984-1990, reserve forces 1990-2008, currently retired.

Flight Commander (LtCol/Reserve), Woman's Health Flight 2002-2008

- In conjunction with the Flight Commander, and in her absence/deployment, formulated and directed plans/policies/procedures for inpatient and outpatient OB/GYN services. Responsible for over 100 personnel consisting of physicians, nurse practitioners, nurses, medical technicians with an annual budget of \$396K.

Nurse Manager (Reserve), Labor and Delivery/Woman's Health Unit, 1997-2002.

- Coordinated and managed all nursing care activities on a 7-bed L&D unit averaging 90 deliveries and 300 antepartum tests/month, and the activities on a 15-bed mother baby unit.

Clinical Nurse, Labor and Delivery, active duty 1986-1988, reserve assignment 1990-1997.

Clinical Nurse, Nursery/Neonatal Intensive Care Unit, 1988-1990.

Clinical Nurse, General Surgery, 1984-1986.

HONORS/AWARDS/CERTIFICATION

Delta Epsilon Sigma - National Scholastic Honor Society for Catholic University's, Marymount, VA, 1990

Sigma Theta Tau - Honor Society of Nursing; member since 1990

Pearl E. Tucker Award for Excellence in Nursing; Outstanding Nursing Practice, Leadership, and Officership, 1988

Air Force Medical Service Award; 89th Medical Group Individual Mobilization Augmentee of the Year, 2004

Massachusetts Association of Colleges of Nursing; Early Career Award given to an outstanding nursing faculty in the early stages of the faculty role, 2007

Neonatal Resuscitation Instructor, 1991-present.

Certified Childbirth Educator

Certified RTS (Resolve Through Sharing) Counselor

PUBLICATION/PRESENTATIONS

Mayville, M. (2011). "Debriefing: The essential step in simulation." *Newborn and Infant Nursing Reviews*, 11(1). 35-39.

Mayville, M. (2011, April 7). "Using Simulation Debriefing to Affect Nursing Students' Clinical Judgment." Poster Presentation, Annual School of Nursing Research Day, Northeastern University.

Mayville, M. (2010, December). "Using Simulation Debriefing to Affect Nursing Students' Clinical Judgment." DNP capstone project report presented to students and faculty at Northeastern University.